

California Historical Society
for reference use only

August 31, 1918

RECEIVED
U. S. DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR
City Hall Building

PRIVATE

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Cal.

Gentlemen:-

METALLIC ZINC:

Referring to your night letter message of the 27th inst., and our reply of the 29th, beg to advise we have been successful in obtaining copy of specifications #145.

The New Jersey Zinc Co. state that the Zinc Dust they manufacture can be used in this work and while 98% will not pass through a 300 mesh screen, about 94% will pass through a 350 mesh screen. They also mention that their Dust is being used for this class of work at the present time with entire satisfaction, so far as they know.

We confirm our night letter message of even date giving you the above information.

Very truly yours,
W. P. FULLER & CO.

